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B-3150 - B-3159 1850-1857 
801-833 William St. (East side) 
Baltimore, Md. 
Private access 

The majority of the houses lining this side of the 800 block of William 
St. are three story, two or three bay wide brick houses with gable roofs. Like 
the similar houses across William St. and around the corner on Warren Ave., these . 
houses were built for a middle class market and are larger and more spacious 
than the average two story plus attic house built for the working class inhabitants 
of the neighborhood. 801 William St. is now a corner grocery story and the original 
gable roof has been replaced by a shed roof. 803 William St. is one of only two 
Classical-Revival style, bow-fronted brick houses with brownstone trim in the 
area, the other being 804 William St., directly across the street. 811-817 
William St. are three story, two bay wide shed-roofed houses, built as a unit 
in 1857, an early use of the shed roof in this area. The row of houses at 819-833 
William St. was built by Nicholas Popplein, at the time the proprietor of a chemical 
manufactory at the foot of Cross St. and who later became an extremely wealthy 
resident of Eutaw Place and important chemical, paint, and varnish manufacturer. 
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DESCRIPTION B-3158 

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE 

—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED ^UNALTERED ( 8 2 5 , 8 2 7 ) * O R I G r N A L S I T E 

X_GOOD _RUINS 35-ALTERED ( 8 2 9 ) —MOVED DATE 

_FAIR —UNEXPOSED 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This group of three story, two bay brick buildings with gable roofs was built • 
more or less contemporaneously with its neighbors and formed part of the original 
row of such gable roof houses built along this side of William St. in the 1850's 
829 William St. has been covered with formstone. 

! 
The houses are three stories in height, about 15' wide, and occupy lots 80' 

deep. Each house has a three story high, one bay wide and deep stair hall 
extension which connects the main house to a rear addition. At 825 William St. 
there is a two story high, four bay deep addition; at 827 William a two story high, 
five bay deep addition; and at 829 William a three story high, six bay deep addition 
with an added two story high, one bay deep frame section. The low-pitched gable 
roof has a simple, two -tier brick cornice. 825 William St. has double chimneys 
located along the north wall of both the front and rear gables; 827 and 829 William 
have double chimneys centrally located along the partition wall between the two 
houses, on both the front and rear gables. Only 829 William St. still has its 
rear end chimney, located at the north-east end of the addition. The houses are 
constructed in running bond, but 829 William St. has been covered with formstone 

Each of the houses has round arched first floor door and window openings. 
The second and third floor window openings of 825 and 827 William St. have 
segmentally arched brick lintels with scroll-sawed tympanums. The sills are wood. 
The second and third floor window openings of 829 William St. currently have 
flat lintels, but the formstone covering has hidden the original form of the 
lintels and sills. All of the window openings are filled with 1/1 double hung 
sash. 825 William St. has a modern six panel door set beneath the single light, 
round arched transom. A row of half-round and a row of dentil carvings borders 
the transom area. At 827 William St. there is a late Victorian double door, with 
two vertical panels each door, set beneath a similar transom with similar carved 
decoration. At 829 William St. there is a late Victorian double, glass and panel 
door set beneath the same round arched single light transom. The doors are all 
slighly recessed behind the facade, forming a shallow entryway. The houses sit 
on high basements, the entrances being reached by four marble steps each (stone 
at 827 William). 825 William St. has a rectangular, wide, segmentally arched 
basement window divided into two lights. 827 and 829 William St. have doors 
leading to the basement set below the street level under the first floor windows. 
These have segmentally arched lintels with scroll-sawed tympanums. Each house 
also has a small coal opening located just to the side of the steps. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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SPECIFIC DATES 1853-1854 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Nicholas and George Popplein 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This group of houses, including the adjoining houses at 819, 821-823, and 831-
833 William St., were all built by Nicholas and George Popplein, the proprietors of 
a chemical works located on Cross St., east of Covington St. As was often the case 
with developers in the Federal Hill area, the Poppleins lived in more elegant sections 
of Baltimore city. 

The houses are representative of a large group of similar three story, gable-roofed 
ouses built in the 1840's and 1850's in this section of Federal Hill to accomodate the 
rising number of middle-class residents in the area—men who had prospered at the local 
ship-building trades, or who owned small businesses in the area. Houses such as this 
were almost always sold outright to the families who would live in them, for prices 
ranging from about $1200 to $1500. In addition to the full three story height, these 
houses are generally larger in overall scale than the type of house built for working 
class residents. The rooms are larger, more open, and with higher ceilings; the 
spacious stairways are located in a separate stair hall which communicates with both 
the main body of the house and the kitchen and dining areas located in a rear addition. 
The stair hall also opens by way of a door flanked by side-lights, to the alleywaye 
between pairs of houses. Houses such as these are usually located on fairly deep lots 
and have pleasant back garden areas. 

The builder of these houses, the Popplein brothers, also were responsible for 
a row of later, shed-roofed houses at 1018-1028 Riverside Ave., two blocks south of 
this row. An early owner of 825 William St. was Capt. James N. Edmondson; the first 
owner of 827 William St. was Christian Kaltenbach, a glass-blower employed at the 
glassworks on Federal Hill; and the first owner of 829 William St. was Josiah Orem, 
a carpenter. 

Baltimore City Directory, 1851 

Ibid., 1864; 1858-59; 1855-56 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inveritory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated1 Code of"Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
19 74 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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825-829 William Street 
Block 0907 Lot 013-015 
Baltimore City 
Baltimore East Quad. 





B-3158 825-829 William St. 

M.E.H. 4/79 

West elevation 


